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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2020 10:58 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Celine Fong (LKKAuUto)
Cc: LKK Valuation

Subject: Valuation Reguest

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
Please provide valuation for the below 2 vehicles:-

1) SFE3031T - Volkswagen Touran Sport 1.4A TSI, road tax expiring 29 July 2020.
2) SKA3200J - Audi A3 Sportback 1.8 TFSI, road tax expired 26 June 2020

Copy of vehicle registration details had been faxed.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank Ltd
Tel - 6878 9026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SKA3200)

fake / Model
AUDI / A3SPORTBACK 1.8 TFSI

Vehicle Type:

P10 - Passenger Motor Car
Vehicle Attachment 1:

No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme :
Normal

Chassis No. ;
WAUZZZBPDAA173545

Propellant :

Petrol

Engine No.:
CDA127514

Motor No.

Engine Capacity :
1798 cc

Power Rating:

Maximum Power Output :
118.0 kW (158 bhp)



Maximum Laden Weight ;
1895 kg

Unladen Weight :
1335 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2010

Original Registration Date :
27 Jun 2011

Lifespan Expiry Date :

COE Category:
B -Car(1601cc & above)

Quota Premium :

$63,000.00

COE Expiry Date :
26 Jun 2021

Road Tax Expiry Date :

26 Jun 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
26 Jun 2021

Inspection Due Date :
26 Dec 2020

Intended Transfer Date
21 Jul 2020

CO2 Emission :

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission :

HC Emission :

MO Emission :

PM Emission:



Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00
Road Tax Renewal - 6 months (27 Jun 2020 to 26 Dec 2020) $488.00
Road Tax Renewal - 12 months (27 Jun 2020 to 26 Jun 2021) $976.00
Message

The fees above do not include any late road tax fees, which apply if road tax or lay-up has expired. You
can use the digital service Enquire Road Tax Payable to check if there are any late road tax fees.
Any road tax that has been paid for the vehicle will be transferred to the next owner.

The road tax schedules for petrol-electric cars and electric vehicles (EV) will be revised from 1
January 2021. The current enquiry result does not include the revised road tax schedules
commencing 1 January 2021, Please refer to the Press Release for more information.

Print OK >

Save as PDF

Copy as Text



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Foreign ldentification Mumber
Crwrer ID; 536N

Wehicle Details

Wehicle No.: SKA3200)

Wehicle to be Exported: M

Intended Deregistration Date: 07 Aug 2020

Vehicle Make: ALDI

Wehicle Model: AJSPORTBACK 1.8 TFSI
Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2010

Engine No.: CDA127514

Chassis Mo.: WAUZZZEPOAALT 3545
Maximum Power Output: 118.0 kW (158 bhp)
Open Market Value: $30,550.00

Original Registration Date: 27 Jun 2011

First Registration Date; 27 Jun 2011

Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $£30,550.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 26 Jun 2021

PARF Rebate Amount: $15,275.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 26 Jun2021
COE Category; B-Car{1601cc & above)
COE Period[Years): 10

QF Paid; $63,000.00

COE Rebate Amount: $3,582.00

Total Rebate Amount: $20,857.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Jul 2020

oK J‘fh
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquirt PARF/COE Rebate for Rusrstured Vehicle
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The information contained herein is correct mat0l 2020
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?rzwzu;n Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

| SsGCARMART.COM
| THE ONLY PLACE [OR SMART CAR BUYRS

Audi A3 Used Vehicle List (2 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap  Mileage Company Availability
Audi A3 Cabriolet 2.0 TFSI $73,500 47,350 fyr 29-Aug-2011 1,984 ¢c 89,000 km  Cars & Stars Available
| Quattro S-Tronic (New 10-yr

Superb Well Maintained And Rare Audi A3 Convertible, Only 1 In The Market. Lowest Mileage And Best Depre You Can Find. Call Now Or You Will Miss Tt)

Office No. - 65855555
Alan Zhang - 96212285

‘ COE)

Audi A3 Sportback 1.8A TFSI 5- 461,888 £6,190 fyr 07-Jul-2011 1,798 cc 86,000 km GMA Auto Enterprise LLP Awailable
Line {(New 10-yr COE)

| Sporty Red With Black/Red Leather Interior, Very Weil Kept Both In And Out, Pawerful TES] Engine. We Provide Financing Fer Both Bank And In House Loan!
‘ Loan Available With Guaranteed Competitive Inter...

Office No., - 64531967
| Marcus - 90604010 | Gibson - 96729559 | Mike - 91158152 | Andre - 91125703

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Missan, Mitsubishi & BMW., There are plenty of cars for sake, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, finandial services, low mileage
cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance, We have new car dealers cemprising parallel impaorters, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our
site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also muotoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models. Find the right
Rental Car for you - get short term rental, long term lease, private hire cars, wedding cars ta cars for p-plate probation drivers. Visit our partner sites far job
openings for Singapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

£ 2004-2020 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,

https:/fwww.sgcarmarnt.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print php?SA=AMOD=Audi AJ&RPG=204VEH=04RGD=201 18AVL=2
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Celine anﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Monday, 3 August 2020 7:15 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: LKK Valuation; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Hi Celine,

Please proceed to submit the 2 valuation reports.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2020 10:31 AM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Regquest

This mail originated from an external party outside DBS - celinefong@Ikkauto.com.

Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicles as below:

1) SFE 3031T MV: 528K F5: 524.5K
2) SKA 32001 MV: 523K FS: $20.9K

As at July 2020

Best Hegards,

Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2020 3:21 PM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Hi Audrey,

Log cards received. | will update you by this Friday.



Celine FonE (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2020 10:31 AM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Cc: LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Dear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicles as below:

1) SFE 3031T MV: 528K FS: $24.5K
2) SKA 3200J MV: 823K FS: $20.9K

As at July 2020

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2020 3:21 PM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Valuation Reguest

Hi Audrey,

Log cards received. | will update you by this Friday.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2020 3:18 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@|kkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Valuation Reguest

Hi Celine,

Just fax.
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